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* F S P F I N 4 S C *

LETTER OF COMMENT NO.

Subject: FW: File Reference: Proposed FSP FIN48-C

From: Randy Domigan [mailto:RDomigan@bradyware.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2008 5:07 PM
To: Director - FASB
Subject: File Reference: Proposed FSP FIN48-C

I am writing to concur with the issuance of FSP FIN 48-c for the deferral of the implementation of FIN 48 for private
companies. I would also be for a permanent deferral of FlN-48 for private companies.

Respectfully Submitted,

Randall K. Domigan, CPA
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As required by IRS Circular 230, you should be aware that any tax advice contained in the body of this
email was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by the recipient for the purpose of
avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or applicable state or local tax
law providers.

This message may contain privileged or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you may not make any use of, or
rely in any way on, this information, and you should destroy this message and notify the sender by reply email. Any opinions or advice contained in this
email are subject to the terms and conditions in any applicable client engagement or service agreement.

12/3/2008

11111111111111 ~IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII~IIIIIIIIIIIIII 
* F S P FIN 4 8 C * 

LEDER OF COMMENT NO. t( 

Subject: FW: File Reference: Proposed FSP FIN48-C 

From: Randy Domigan [mailto:RDomigan@bradyware.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2008 5:07 PM 
To: Director - FA5B 
Subject: File Reference: Proposed FSP FIN48-C 

Page 1 of 1 

I am writing to concur with the issuance of FSP FIN 48-c for the deferral of the implementation of FIN 48 for private 
companies. I would also be for a permanent deferral of FIN-48 for private companies. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Randall K. Domigan, CPA 

size=2 width="lOO%" align=center> 
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
rely in any way on, this information, and you should destroy this message and notify the sender by reply email. Any opinions or advice contained In this 
email are subject to the terms and conditions in any applicable client engagement or service agreement. 

12/3/2008 


